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Town of Rye NH

Memo

To: Board of Selectman
From: Town Clerk
cc: Alicia Griffin; Matt Scruton

Date: 11/4/2025

Re: Voting Works machines

We have encumbered $14,500 for the purchase of two new tabulators from LHS Associates. The
original decision to purchase the Dominion tabulators through LHS was made by former
Moderator Bob Eaton and retiring Town Clerk Donna DeCotis.

After attending a conference where she heard very positive feedback about the Voting Works
tabulators, Deputy Town Clerk Amy Thibodeau asked Moderator Parrott if we could arrange a
demonstration. A Voting Works demo was subsequently held and attended by Moderator Nina
Parrott, Deputy Town Clerk Amy Thibodeau, and Assistant Town Clerk Lindsay Murphy.

. Following the demonstration, there was strong consensus that the Voting Works machines would

be the best fit for Rye.

Because the contract with LHS was never signed by the Town Clerk—and because LHS is no
longer accepting new orders for their tabulators—we are unable to move forward with that
purchase regardless of our preference. Additionally, the encumbered funds were designated
specifically for the LHS purchase and therefore cannot be used for the Voting Works tabulators.
Those funds will return to the unassigned fund balance at year-end.

To proceed with purchasing the Voting Works tabulators, we are requesting the addition of a
new budget line.



